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#
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	I applied for QA proofing roles last year and was successful.  Do I need to re-apply again?
	Yes.  The previous QA framework runs out on 31 May 2017and this is a new framework to cover the period August 2017 to July 2019.  All those wishing to be considered for the QA proofing roles are required to submit an application.


	2
	I regularly used to attend the Expert Panel for KS 2 SATS.  I have not had an invitation for a while and wondered if there was any particular reason for this.  
I read with interest the application for proof readers but have insufficient on line experience to apply for this role.
	All of the STA panels are refreshed on a regular basis to ensure that sufficient people attend and have a chance to have their say. 

The proof reading can be carried out by subject experts and marking experts and panel attendance would be considered suitable experience.

Majority of proof reading is paper-based.  We welcome all applications.


	3
	Can I apply as an individual?
	Yes.  Individuals and organisations can apply for the quality assurance roles provided that they meet the requirements set out in the ITT.

	4
	I am a deputy head with 17 years’ experience in KS2 English. I took part in the London-based test materials moderating last year (I was involved in the reading paper scrutiny).  Is it worth me applying for the proofing-reading roles?
	It is worth applying due to your subject expertise.

	5
	Can I apply for more than one QA role?
	Yes.  Individuals/organisations can apply for more than 1 quality assurance role provided that they have the relevant experience and meet the requirements set out in the ITT document.

	6
	Can I check something please on page 6? The table shows the Phonics Check roles as separate from the KS1 Reading roles. Last year the two were merged in the end under the reading roles. Is this likely to be the case again?
	We intend to keep the Phonics roles separate from the Key Stage 1 Reading roles this time around.

	7
	The submission date in section 3.6 is stated as 2 June but in section 3.9 it is stated as 15 May.  Can you clarify?
	Apologies.  The closing date for applications is 2 June as stated in section 3.6 of the ITT document.

	8
	I am interested in applying for the quality assurance proof-reading roles. Can you tell me the dates that I would need to be available please?

	As stated at the end of section 2.4, details of specific times when the proofing takes place will be outlined closer to the to the times proofing work is required.  The periods when most proofing is likely to take place is between October and May of each year.

	9
	Would successful applicants be provided with advance notice of dates?
	In most situations, we would give approximately two to four weeks’ notice.
However, it is possible that you may be called upon at short notice, if there are more proofing rounds required than anticipated. 

	10
	Can I apply for the proof-reading roles given that I am a teacher?

	Yes.


	11
	Would schools be reimbursed for supply cover?
	In terms of payment for the QA proofing work carried out by successful applicants from a school or organisation, the school or organisation will be paid rather than the individual.  Therefore, it is important that you state the name and address of your school or organisation in the space provided at the beginning of the ITT document.

The contract would need to be with the school or organisation rather than the individual in order to pay the school or organisation directly.


	12
	Do the various roles replace the Teacher Panel and Review Groups?
	No.  teacher panels are separate.

	13
	Do organisations need to submit separate applications for each individual they wish to put forward for the QA proofing work or can we apply for the specific proofing roles by submitting a single application?

	Organisations are not required to submit multiple applications.  However, organisations should include details of the experience of individuals they plan to assign to the specific QA roles.

	14
	Are proof-readers able to carry out the proofing work from home or their workplace rather than a specific venue specified by the STA?

	Due to STA security protocols, it will not be permissible to fulfil the quality assurance roles from home.  Majority of the proofing activity will take place at STA offices in London or Coventry as stated in the ITT document.  For on-screen assessments, some activity will occur at any of our contractors’ workplaces.


	15
	I am interested in taking part and becoming one of your proof readers. After reading the document attached and looking at the questions that have to be completed, I don't have any experience of proof reading or editorial experience and therefore I am struggling to fill in the form. Can I still apply or do I need experience?

	Please see Section 2 (Specification of Requirements) of the ITT document which sets out requirements for the quality assurance proofing roles.


	16
	Section 3.2 of the ITT states that “This contract will be let under the terms and conditions of Framework Ref: STA-0156.  The following special terms will be applied:…”

Does that mean STA -0156 was a previous framework?  If that’s the case can you please forward terms and conditions?

	No.  The Quality Assurance Framework 2017-2019 is a new framework. “STA-0156” is the reference number for this framework.


	17
	I am unable to access the QA proofing exercise embedded within the ITT document.  Are you able to send this through separately from the document?

	This is now provided separately for those unable to access the version embedded within the ITT document.


	18
	In relation to the proofing exercise‎, could you please confirm the whereabouts on the website of any style guide for test layouts which is currently in force?

	Style guides are not publicly available.  These are made available to appointed proofers when they undertake work for us.

	19
	I am a full time teacher and have done some work for the STA in the past.  I teach Y6 (18 years experience), have been a Headteacher and have been a NCT marker.  I would be very interested in doing a small amount of proof reading for this tender - would this be possible?

	Yes.  Please complete and return the application as per the guidance provided in the ITT document.  Successful proofers will be notified of QA proofing work opportunities for each of the subjects as and when these arise.  Proofers can then decide on whether the dates work for them and express an interest accordingly.


	20
	Would someone moving to another part of the UK or Ireland be eligible to apply for the QA proofing roles? I am due to be moving outside of England but would be prepared to travel over for proofing work if the work could be clustered into two or more consecutive days at a time (to make the cost of travel worthwhile). I appreciate that this may not be practical. Can you let me know if flights would be covered under travel expenses, and if so what the limit is?

	Please complete and return the application as per the guidance provided in the ITT document.  Successful proofers will be notified of QA proofing work opportunities for each of the subjects as and when these arise.  Proofers can then decide on whether the dates work for them and express an interest accordingly.
There is not a specific limit within the travel policy, you would need to advise us of costs for days you were approached for so we could determine what is possible on a case by case basis.

	21
	Under the heading "Requirements (no. of proofers and no. of days for 2 year contract)" where it says "1 Subject specialist for 2 to 6 days", does that mean you would need the person to work 2-6 days at a stretch on a regular basis over the two years or just 2-6 days over the whole two-year contract?

	The requirement is 2-6 days over the whole two-year contract. If the role applies to more than one project then it would be 2-6 days per project or amount quoted for that project.


	22
	What evidence is required for the mandatory section of the Bidders Response (Part A)?  What experience do I need to apply for the proofing roles?

	We are looking for evidence of quality assuring print-based materials. Experience of quality assuring test materials is useful, but other print-based QA experience could also form part of the evidence in the Part A section.  Evidence relating to teaching and learning is relevant to those sections in which bidders are asked to discuss their subject knowledge and experience.


	23
	Please could you confirm the expectations for the proofing exercise?

	The QA proofing exercise is designed to allow applicants to demonstrate their proofing ability.  The completion of this proofing exercise is mandatory and all applicants are required to complete it in order to be considered for the proofing roles. You may complete your mark-up either using BSI proof-reading symbols or written annotations.

Please see Q3 within the ITT document for more information.
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